Meeting Minutes
ELECTRICAL COMMISSION
State Capitol, Room 412
500 E Capitol Avenue, Pierre
May 4, 2017 8:30 a.m. CDT

President Sean Lyons called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. JJ Linn, Executive called the
roll. A quorum was present.

Members Present: Steve Arne, Robert Cronin, John Hoffman, Sean Lyons, Tim Mcintyre,
Duane Mergen, and Russ Vanderwerff.

Members Absent: None.

Others Present: JJ Linn — Executive Director, Diana Peterson — Office Secretary, Dorothy Falk
— Office Secretary.

President Lyons introduced John Hoffman to the Commission as a new member.

Mergen made a motion to approve the July 21, 2016 minutes. Cronin seconded the motion.
Motion passed.

Inspectors report:
o Director Linn reviewed the April 26 — 27, 2017 Inspector meeting minutes.

Old Business: None

New Business:

o Director Linn reviewed the proposed rule changes.

e Director Linn reviewed the Agreed-Upon Procedures Report. Cronin made a motion to

approve report. Mclntyre seconded the motion. Motion passed.

e Director Linn reviewed the request by Pyramid1, Inc. to be approved as a South Dakota 3™
party inspector. Arne made a motion to approve Pyramid 1, Inc as 3" party inspector.
Mergen seconded the motion. Motion passed.

e Director Linn reviewed the proposed reciprocal agreement with Oklahoma. Mecintyre made a
motion to approve agreement. Mergen seconded the motion. Motion passed.

e Director Linn reviewed the proposed reciprocal agreement with New Hampshire. Mergen
made a motion to approve agreement. Mclntyre seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Recessed meeting at 9:43 a.m. for the rules hearing.

The meeting reconvened at 11:15 a.m.



Reports

e The reports for July 2016 through March 2017 were reviewed.
Mergen made a motion to approve the reports. Cronin seconded the motion. Motion
passed.

Code Committee Report: No pending items at this time.

President’s report: Nothing at this time.

Director’s report:
e Director Linn updated the members on the status of an installation in Yankton.

e Director Linn updated the members on the status of the database.

Upcoming meeting dates:
July 13, 2017 — Commission meeting — Pierre

e Mergen made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:20 p.m. Mclntyre seconded the
motion. Motion passed.

Tim Mclntyre, Commission Secretary



Election of Officers

36-16-7. Officers of commission--Expenses of members. The members of the
State Electrical Commission shall select from their members a president and a
secretary/treasurer. Each member of the commission except as provided in
§ 36-16-4 shall receive travel expenses pursuant to § 3-9-2 when actively
engaged in the discharge of the member's duties.

Source: SL 1963, ch 216, § 4 (1); SL 1986, ch 27, § 29; SL 1994, ch 301, § 1.

Steve Arne elected President July 21, 2016

Tim Mclntyre elected Secretary/Treasurer July 16, 2015

Minutes from 7/21/16 meeting regarding election of Officers:

e President Arne announced nominations are now in order for the office of President.
Commissioner Cronin nominated Sean Lyons; Seconded by Mergen. President Arne
requested additional nominations. Seeing none President Arne declared Sean Lyons
elected to the position of President by acclamation. President Arne announced
nominations are now in order for the office of Secretary/Treasurer. Commissioner
Lyons nominated Tim McIntyre; Seconded by Mergen. President Arne requested
additional nominations. Seeing none President Arne declared Tim Mclntyre elected to
the position of Secretary/Treasurer by acclamation.



. SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Revenue
Percentage Used
7/1/2016 to 6/30/2017

71612017 11:31:58 AM Page 1

Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
4293800

Permits - EC & CBE's 88,000.00 94,735.00 (6,735.00) 107.65
4293801

Permits - HO 10,000.00 9,750.00 250.00 97.50
4293802 |

Permits - Form B's : 17,00000 27,190.00 - (10,190.00) 159.94
4293803 '

El License _ 1,000.00 440.00 , 560.00 44.00
4293804

EC License 15,000.00 34,460.00 (19,460.00) 229.73
4293805

CBE License 200.00 A 200.00 0.00 100.00
4293806

JM License 11,000.00 22,920.00 (11,920.00) 208.36
4293807 )

AE License 20,320.00 21,680.00 (1,360.00) 106.69
4293808

IEC License 2,000.00 3,100.00 (1,100.00) 155.00
4293809

ICBE License 80.00 _ 120.00 (40.00) 150.00
4293810

IJM License 2,000.00 2,080.00 (80.00) 104.00
4293811

EC Reciprocal License 5,000.60 6,440.00 (1,440.00) . ' 128.80
4293812

JM Reciprocal License 4,000.00 2,920.00 1,080.00 73.00
4293813

Maintenance License 1,200.00 2,490.00 (1,290.00) 207.50
4293814 | ,

Exam Fees 7,000.00 8,440.00 (1,440.00) 120.57
429381.5

Re-Exam Fees ©2,000.00 2,480.00 (480.00) 124.00



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Revenue
Percentage Used
7/1/2016 to 6/30/2017

7/16/2017 11:31:58 AM Page 2

Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
4293816

Undertaking Fees 5,000.00 150.00 4,850.00 3.00
4293817

Inspection Fees 1,150,000.00 © 1,149,439.00 561.00 99.95
4293818

' Re-Inspection Fees ' ~ 0.00 ' 6,291.00 ' (6,291.00) 0.00

4293819 '

501(d) License _ 200.00 - 280.00 (80.00) ©140.00
4393200

Administrative Fee 9,000.00 35,612.00 (26,612.00) 395.69
4393201

Re-instatement Fees 3,000.00 46,150.00 (43,150.00) 1,538.33
4491000

Interest 15,000.00 . 0.00 ' ~15,000.00 0.00
4491000A

Interest - Undertaking : 5,000.00 4,750.00 ' 250.00 95.00
4596110 _

Misc Income _ 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
49

Other Revenue ’ _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4910000 _

Operating Transfers In 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
4920045 ' A

Non Operating Revenue 0.00 . 12,899.99 (12,899.99) 0.00 .
4920045A ‘ '

Non Operating Revenue - Undertaking 0.00 1,991.95 ' (1,991.95) 0.00
4929050 V )

Service Charge 0.00 80.00 (80.00) 0.00

4950000

Refund Prior Year _ 0.00 21.86 (21.86) 0.00



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Revenue
Percentage Used
7/1/2016 to 6/30/2017

71612017 11:31:58 AM Page 3
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
Total Revenue 1,378,000.00 1,497,110.80 (119,110.80) 108.64



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

71612017 10:26:27 AM

GL Budget Performance

Expense
Percentage Used

71112016 to 6/30/2017

Page 1

Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
5101010

Salaries - Full time 829,807.00 842,426.33 (12,619.33) 101.52
5101020

Salaries - PartTime 63,345.00 147,341.01 (83,996.01) 232.60
5101030

Commission Membérs Fees ' 587.00 958.56 (371.56) . 163.30
5102010 .

CASI - Employers Share 68,37V1 .00 74,704.23 (6,333.23) 109.26. -
5102020 ,

Retirement - Employers Share 53,624.00 54,481.10 (857.10) 101.60
5102060

Heath Insurace - Employers Share 184,514.00 172,934.29 11,579.71 93.72
5102080

Worker's Compensation 357.00 .1,187.36 (830.36) » 332.59
5102090

Unemployment 894.00 385.76 508.24 43.15
5103010 _

Auto - State Owned In State 220,624.00 209,903.62 10,720.38 95.14
5103020

Auto Pri\}ate - In State - Low Rate 2,000.00 1,483.27 516.73 74.16
5103030

Auto Private - In State - High Rate 3,000.00 1,431.36 1,568.64 47.71
5103100 .

Lodging - Iﬁ State 10,900.00 11,998.76 (1,098.76) 110.08
5103120

Incidentails In State 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00
5103140

Meals Taxable - In State 33,435.00 33,490.00 (55.00) 100.16
5103150 |

Meals Non-Taxable - In State 6,200.00. 6,646.00 (446.00) 107.19
5103220

Auto - Private (out of state) low rate 1,000.00 1,611.84 (611.84) 161.18



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance

Expense
Percentage Used
7112016 to 6/30/2017

7/6/2017 10:26:27 AM Page 2
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
5103230
Auto-Private (out of state) high rate 0.00 539.70 (539.70) 0.00
5103260
Air Travel - Out of State 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
5103280
Other Travel Expense - Out of State 500.00 0.00 500.00 10.00
5103300
_Lodging - Out of State 5,300.00 4,017.86 1,282.14 75.81
5103320
Incidentals - Out of State 200.00 5.00 195.00 2.50
5103350
Meals - Out of State 1,000.00 1,330.00 (330.00) 133.00
51034010
Subscriptions 500.00 0.00" 500.00 0.00
51034020
Dues & Membership Fees 4,900.00 3,495.00 1,405.00 71.33
51034080
Legal Consultant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
51034160
Workshop Registration Fees 3,800:00 6,870.00 (3,070.00) 180.79
51034180
Computer Services - State 64,283.00 53,893.15 10,389.85 83.84 .
51034200
Central Services 23,000.00 29,298.40 (6,298.40) | 127.38
51034220
Equipment Service & Maintanence 1,500.00 1,255.98 244.02 83.73
51034230
Janitorial Services 1,521.00 1,091.52 429.48 71.76
51034320
Audit Services - Private 0.00 3,650.00 (3,650.00) 0.00
51034360
Advertising - Newspaper 2,000.00 900.92 1,099.08 45.05



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Expense
Percentage Used
71112016 to 6/30/2017

7/6/2017 10:26:27 AM Page 3

Description . "~ Budget Actual Remaining  Percent
51034460

Equipment Rental ‘ | 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
51034480

Microfilm & Photography 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
51034490
 Rent ' 13,000.00 ' 11,907.12 1,002.88 91.59
5104130 . .

Other Consulting 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
5104510 |

Rents - Other 1,000.00 ) 1,020.38 - (20.38) 102.04
5104530

Telecommunications 24,498.00 20,703.13 3,794.87 84.51
5104550
" Garbage & Sewer 100.00 ' - 90.81 9.19 90.81
5104580

truck-drayage & Freight 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5104590

Insurance Premiums & Surety Bonds 6,000.00 1,943.00 4,057.00 32.38
5104600

Wash & Clean : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5104960

Other Contractual Services 1,050.00 6,068.14 (5,018.14) 577.92

| 5104960A

Other Contractual Services - Undertaking 0.00 0.001 . 0.00 0.00
5105020 o '

Office Supplies 6,100.00 14,930.51 (8,830.51) 24476
5105028 ’

Office Supplies 4,000.00 1,389.92 2,610.08 34.75
5105040 .

Educational & Instructional Supplies 0.00 5,523.20 (5,523.20) 0.00
5105310

Printing - State 2,000.00 407.30 1,692.70 20.37



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Expense
Percentage Used
7/1/2016 to 6/30/2017

716/2017 10:26:27 AM Page 4
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
5105320
Printing - commercial 14,000.00 5,091.00 8,909.00 36.36
5105328
Printing - commercial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5105330 |
Supp. Public & Ref Material © 2,600.00 ' 0.00 - 2,600.00 0.00
5105350 '
Postage ' 15,900.00 14,507.50 ' 1,392.41 91.24
5105370 ,
Clothing 1,500.00 1,395.18 104.82 93.01
5105980
Procurement Card P-urchases 2,000.00 176.35 1,823.65 8.82
5107491
Telephone Equipment 0.00 ' 17448 (174.48) 0.00
5107900
Computer Hardware 5,872.00 20,112.66 (14,240.66) 342.52
| 5107905
Computer Software 128.00 3,169.00 (3,041.00) 2,475.78
5108080
Refund of Prior Years Revenue 0.00 2,878.00 (2,878.00) 0.00
52
Operating Expense . 0.00 65,651.16 (65,651.16) 0.00
5203120
Incidental Travel - In State . . 0.00 0.00 ; .0.00 0.00
52040900
Management Consultant _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
5204340
Computer Software Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5207410
Office Machines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5228000

Oper Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Expense
Percentage Used
7/1/2016 to 6/30/2017

7/6/2017 10:26:27 AM Page 5
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent

52C79016
Computer Hardware 0.00 19,133.28 (19,133.28) 0.00
1,691,610.00 1,863,603.23 (172,593.23) 110.21

Total Expense



General Fund and Undertaking Fund
Cash Balances, Deferred Revenue

$1,400,000 -
$1,200,000 |
$1,000,000

$800,000

$600,000 -

P.12A

~——Serios3

Deferred Revenue

—— Sorios1 Undertaking Fund

General Fund Cash

$400,000 |
$200,000

L 210211020

9L0z/10/1 1

9102/10/.0

910¢/10/€0

I SL0Z/LO/LL
| §102/10/£0

§102/10/€0

7102/10/1 1L

7102/10/L0

' #102/10/€0
‘ €102/L0/1 L
- €102/10/L0
» €10¢/10/€0

| 210Z/L0/LL

¢l0¢/10/L0

+2102/10/0
- 1102Z/10/L L

110¢/10/L0

o
&




k.o Y6l wmm 00°0 8L G617 o»v’ imm.wN.v_. £€"¢68 V9" ¥ES 0G°L9 6€°20L QEN 666281 nmmmm.-m>< poLad
mo G888¢ 08561 0 8"l 6066 96€£6 0£°6€58¢ cw.wvw\l. L 0.2690L 00°0S€L 8.L¥Le 6'€9GY 00°16G9¢ __ :S|ejol poliad
£6°0 6001 7LE 000 GE'L wlhn LLE 0L'7€6 00°0L9 om..va hwlh nw.wm 000 0e'Leol ”w,wmu._¢><
€6°0 920¢ €76 00°0 ag’L eeLl 056 L"708¢ | 0€81 01746 €C §'9¢€e 0 9'¢90¢ S[ejoL
701 GSLL PRAN 000 Gyl Liv Sy G'90¢! €66 06°¢ge 0 g'09 0 yAT4 BIA Bnoq
7’0 fA° A% 685 000 £8°0 £8e 06¢ 9096 99¢ 09'v61 0 g 0 9'G¥9 ! Aoy wo,
Eé 609 1€ 000 m.v £EY gl mmo_. LlG 00'9¢S £C 10} 0 1911 ) yeiq siueg
m.c 60Le 9601 00°0 6" L 91G mm_v ¥8'€LG L G1°2¥6 89°LLS 90'8L , g'ell 88°L9¢ 02°TL6L :sebesoAy
eL0 6589¢ L€98L 000 6L 9LL8 9¥8 (A 19114 9°9L091 098126 el  €'LL6L 6'¢9gv ¥'L25€e sjejoL
80 1G€1 ¢l6 000 96°C [4%4 €Ll g'gcll 269 0G'9%S gcl €8 L1 clel jouites wij
10°L 0841 LLL 00°0 16°1 a4 88¢ 1691 G'086 0so0e | Gg'eol 10¢ 61002 ~ SlieH Aue
780 800¢ cl8 000 vl 789 145} G691 176 00'%GL 5'86 18 il g'veoe ~ 1IBYoUA SIND
660 98¢l €68 000 18°C X474 43 g'69¢l G'819 00'LeL Gg'0Le 08 Gg'ece g'evoe ~ SSPIYDJoH Her
b0 L1sT 60LL 000 2T Zip 06€ €6.1 SovlL 0§29 62 gvbz G890z g uorey
180 64982 6081 000 el 0134 (0172°] Gg'02ol 9611 0G'7cy 0 g'G6é cLe 18202 Jepjejusoyog ueq
Ly0 9G9¢ 161¢e 000 1285 G99 0] 9Ll 9'v8el ov'lee g6z 08 Sle g'9e0e JausydQ Roos
€80 Ll gcv 000 (3 129 769 L'ySvl g'eel 0z'eel gL 879l Gze _O_‘ON eyjinyser qog
62l FANA 9.¢ 000 99°} 144°] LEV G661 §'020l 08'7.LS X4 g'Lel G'vac 8002 uosjeN sukeps
290 14424 €611 000 6¢’) 8¢S 144 gozel G'6L9 00°'G%9 08L 6L 6°69¢ 7'g88l Jole Jor
160 7062 8eal 000 L0°) [AA 779 iyl G'2.0L 05'v6¢€ Z6 143 (YX4 €861 ey Auoyuy
690 2802 cl6 000 el 289 8¢S GGl G'L0L 00'8¢L g2l geel §'90¢ zioe uosieT ueq
€60 9612 9GLL 000 vl 8Ly c99 08vl 6’606 06°048 €0l g'ce 0ce ,m.wmm I .tmmc_>> uoser
90'L 68¢l 142 000 L€l Ly 104 G891 g'6€0!l ,O0.0N.V ,om S'ivl 89¢ 820¢c JapunT uoy
690 Lige 8011 000 FA ) G0g 709 g'6LGL q'Ggell 00'¥8¢ G'9L €0l ~ 0g €00z uosduwioy | sonyd
'L 06h 05z 000 891 88g Zie Ll 16L 0009, 88  9G5L  S62 o050z s1060y uBlS
760 6€8¢C €841 000 o'l 049 987 GGl g'v601 06°09% 0 g9l lee 1€0C YNoYog Juaig
09 Wwoo Wos  [euld +  JedJed  sleuld ™ SINOH SINOK SINOH = SINOH = SINOH SINOH SINOH
1od [eJoL  Joyl0 IMJed  SINOH yedsu;  joedsuj  BulAug  eoWIO  JOIO R NAIS®  MOM
sinoy 1509, . 108dsuj lejol j0edsuj Bupssyy  ‘AepioH  [ejoL
lejop ) fenuuy

\._\om\on\@o 0} 9102/10/.0 ebesn m__.c_._. sJojoadsu|

uoisSsIWWwo? [ed13o8]3 ejoyeq yinos




South Dakota Electrical Commission

Q
o

0N G AWN -

Inspector

Administration

‘Brent Schoulte

Stan Rogers
Chuck Thompson
Ron Lunder
Jason Wingert
Dan Larson
Anthony Rath

.Jeff Feiok

Wayne Nelson
Bob Jaskuika
Scott Ochsner
Dan Schoenfeider
Aaron Dimitt

Jeff Hotchkiss
Denis Drake

Tom Kelly

'Richard Pudwill

Doug Viet
Curtis Mitchell
Larry Harris

"Tim Heairet
Totals:

Inspectors Statistics

07/01/2016 and 06/30/2017

BD Permits Transfers

0
403
362

416

302
326
361
463
265
438
407
378
422

443
312

287

143
395
244
198
437

0
7,002

1
592

510

706

501

538
733
815
518
559
493
679
550
638
303
376
0

1}
429
639
550
43

10,263

281
77

624

1673
135

77,

-939
2245
85

-1302

-130

1117

-228
82
2301
772
202
725
33
-1556
-991

-2136

Finals

-716
-597
-597
-513
417
-482
-587
-733
-527
-526
-628
-670
-415
-417
-422

434

284

0 H

-418
-684

-425

-215
(10,708)

ED RI
0 6
352 486
370 312
478 604
410 701
423 562
277 528
503 645
325 423
400 437
349 694
379 840
381 641
432 390
352 112
0 145
154 390
0 0
245 415
390 512
0 388
419 173
6,639 9,404

DT

209

32,
21

31
4
17
60
9
15

7

86
28
57
50
26
0
3
0
16

6

51
28
756

Other

3346
1726

221
1070
267
1740
907
1522
1179
268
336
2119
1748
1655
826
31
587
0
308
806
719
941
22,322

Total

Contacts
4277

2841
1151
2218
1389
2801
2082
2909
2144
1238
1744
3657
2861
2512

1386

610

1264

0

1157

2008

1583

1357
43,190



Recip. ND
Recip. WY
Has IEC
Recip. ND
Recip. 1A
Recip. WY

Recip. WY

Has EC

Recip. MN

Recip. NE
Recip. AK

Recip. NE
Recip. UT

Applicants for Review April 2017

Electrical Inspectors

Evan Nyhof, Valley Springs

Electrical Contractors

Rob Schoenwald, Tea

Zachary S. Derr, Hot Springs
Josh Hauk, Valley Springs
James L. Holder, Jr., Eden Rock, WY
Delbert K. Maughan, Willard, UT
Trever D. Shelden, Brookings
Casey Schaff, Flasher, ND

Paul Rabalais, Fairfield, 1A
Mitchel S. Tolbert, Ft Worth, TX
Dan Larson, Baltic

Christopher Lee, Mitchell
Weston Scott, Gillette, WY

Inactive Electrical Contractors

Tom Freetly, Kerkhoven, MN

Class B Electricians

Bradley Ptak, Huron

Journeyman Electricians

Chris Neises, Flandeau

Lucas Carson, Montrose

Jason K. Banks, Summerset
Hank Carter, Stanley

Mark S. Goldstone, Avon, MN
Ernest Duenwald, Aberdeen
Joseph R. Gee, Sergeant Bluff, 1A
Kevin T. Moss, Laporte, MN
Jacob Munce, Sioux Falls

Scott Richter, Sioux City, IA

Kenneth Johanasen, Jr., Port Lions, AK

Jordan Nelson, Hoskins, NE
Brice Sayler, Yankton
Kevin Hale, Ogden, UT

Approved Exam

Disapproved - Lacks Experience

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Approved Issue

Approved Exam

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - No State Exam



Has JM
Has JM

Applicants for Review April 2017

Robert Ray, Worthing Approved Exam

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

Jeffrey Camp, Kerkhoven, MN Approved Issue
Tate Mueller, Maynard, MN Approved Issue



Recip. MN
Recip. 1A
Has IEC
Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. NE

Recip. NE

Has EC

Recip. UT
Recip. AK
Recip. TX

Recip. ND

Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. AR

Recip. OK

Applicants for Review May 2017

Electrical Contractors

Mitchell D. Bonnema, St. Cloud, MN
Heath Ten Kley, Hartley, IA

Nathan Korn, De Smet

Tanner J. Sorensen, Hemingford, NE
Jared Botteron, Lenexa, KS

Thomas B. Chapin, Lyons, CO

Rob Schoenwald, Tea

Robert Johnson, Ortonville, MN
Craig Kratovil, Rapid City

Cameron G. Prisk, North Ogden, UT
Luke W. Havens, Lauder, WY

Lucas Carlson, Genoa, NE

Inactive Electrical Contractors

Joshua Stadheim, Rhame, ND

Journeyman Electricians

Brandon Ulirich, Aberdeen

Joshua B. Nordland, Box Elder
Tyler V. Puhl, Sioux Center, IA
Dirk Dube, Ogden, UT

Jack M. Horsley, Anchorage, AK
Welvin E. Smith, ll, St. Paul, MIN
Chance Jones, Mobridge

Shane Thompson, Dilworth, MN
Alex J. Pauli, Twin Brooks
Reginald D. Price, Sioux Center, IA
Kevin Lindquist, Yankton

Randy Mauw, Sioux Center, IA
Shawn M. Ohimeier, Mapleton, IA
Alan B. Strain, Clarkridge, AR
Spencer Hull, Rapid City

Michael Gladis, Hendricks, MN
Mackenzie Howard, Sioux Center, IA
Keith Gehl, Sioux Falls

Herman McWilliams, Sioux Center, la
Robert Schrunk, Sioux Center, 1A
Nathan Nick, Sioux Center, IA

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - Not 1 Year

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Approved Issue

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - No Current License

Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - Not 1 Year

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam

Disapproved - Lacks Experience

Approved Exam
Approved Exam



Applicants for Review June 2017

Electrical Inspectors

Joshua Zaug, Tea Approved Exam

Electrical Contractors

Recip. MN  Myron Hender Shot, Sauk Centre, MN

Recip. 1A LaDelle Faber, Rock Valley, IA
James Richardson, Abilen, TX

Recip. WY  Michael R. Asay, Powell, WY
Benjamin Hubbard, Attleboro, MA

Recip. NE = Matthew Kay, Grand Island, NE

Approved Recip.
Disapproved - No State Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Recip. MN  Brandon Jukulen, Alden, MN Approved Recip.
DelRay Dorale, Baltic Approved Exam
Troy S. Johnson, Brandon Approved Exam
Joshua Welder, Watertown Approved Exam

Recip. 1A Derek Van Den Top, Hull, IA Disapproved - No State Exam
Scott Patten, Webb, IA Approved Exam
Nick Fees, Rapid City Approved Exam

Recip. ND  Cody A. Uran, Black Hawk Approved Recip.
Jarrod Anderson, Rapid City Approved Exam
Luis Fred-Santiago, Tioga, ND Approved Exam

Recip. WY  Michael R. Asay, Powell, WY Approved Recip.

Recip. MN  Ryan Paplow, Dundee, MN Approved Recip.
Tyler James, Sioux Center, 1A Approved Exam
Inactive Journeyman Electricians

Has JM Thomas Miller, Kearney, MO Approved Issue

Journeyman Electricians

Shane Charland, Rapid City
Justin Lyons, Spearfish
Dan Thames, Black Hawk
Zacheriah Lewis, Harrisburg

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam



EXAMINATION RESULTS JULY 2016 - JUNE 2017
Month Number Number Median Took Passed Passing
Of Exams Passed Score ist Time 1st Time 1st Time

Electrical Inspectors

September 1 0 0 0
October 1 1 0 0
December 2 1 1 0
January 1 1 0 0
May 2 2 2 2 100%
Subtotal 7 5 3 2
Electrical Contractors
July 6 5 75% 5 5 100%
August 3 2 73% 3 2 67%
September 5 4 75% 3 3 100%
October 4 4 75% 3 3 100%
November 4 3 72% 3 3 100%
December 1 1 1 1 100%
Janauary 4 4 85% 4 4 100%
February 5 4 76% 4 3 75%
March 9 4 69% 7 4 57%
April 7 5 75% 6 4 67%
May 9 5 71% 7 4 57%
June 6 5 73% 3 2 67%
Subtotal 63 46 49 38 78%
Class B Electricians
May 1 4 1 1 100%
June 1 0 ) 0 0
Subtotal 2 1 1 1 100%
Journeyman Electricians
July 15 8 _ 71% 6 4 67%
August 13 7 69% 9 4 44%
September 14 9 72% 10 5 50%
October 12 10 75% 10 8 80%
November 12 ' 3 65% 1 13%
December 14 9 70% 5 71%
January 18 8 68% 4 44%
February 14 5 67% 3 43%
March 19 7 67% 12 6 50%
April 24 12 69% 12 6 50%
May 25 13 70% 19 12 83%
June 20 11 69% 11 8 73%
Subtotal 200 102 120 66 55%

Passing

Rate

Year to Date 272 154 : 57% 173 107

Prior Year 299 135 45%



Electrical Contractors

EC 2765  Shelden

EC 3319  Baumgartner
EC 3320  Anderson

EC 3321 Darby

EC 3322  Horan

EC 3323  Holder

EC 3324  Maughan

EC 3325 Voss

EC 3326  Tolbert

Inactive Electrical Contractors

IEC 2530  Freetly

Journeyman Electricians

JM 6928 Gann
JM 6929 Larson
JM 6930 Geary
JM 6931 Moss
JM 6932  Kettwig
JM 6933  Richter
JM 6934  Johanasen
JM 6935  Sayler
JM 6936  Gunter
JM 6937 Banks
JM 6938 Dede
JM 6939  Stetson

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

UM 5132 Camp
IJM 5747 Mueller

Apprentice Electricians

AE 20112 Braaten
AE 20113 Waldner
AE 20114 Renbarger
AE 20115 Holsapple
AE 20116 Pierret

AE 20117 Kettner
AE 20118 Schoulte
AE 20119 Brandis
AE 20120 Claussen
AE 20121 Frerichs

AE 20122 Seegrist

Trever
Charles
Timothy
James
Tyler
James
Delbert
Randy
Mitchell

Tom

Brian
Daniel
Blake
Kevin
Jayden
Scott
Kenneth
Brice
Thomas
Jason
Dustin
Nick

Jeffrey
Tate

Jordan
Jonas
David
Collin
Colby
Travis
Kevin
Jeffrey
Jarrid
Edwin
Dustin

New Licenses Issued April 2017

Has IEC
Exam
Exam
Recip. IA
Exam
Recip. ND
Recip. WY
Exam
Recip. WY

Has EC

Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. AK
Recip. NE
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam

Has JM
Has JM

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Brookings
Rapid City
Hurst

Jane Lew
Black Hawk
Glen Rock
Willard
Harrisburg
Ft. Worth

Kerkhoven

Sioux Center
Rapid City
Aberdeen
Laporte
Marion
Sioux City
Port Lions
Yankton
Rapid City
Summerset
Brandon
Rapid City

Kerkhoven
Maynard

Aberdeen
Britten
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Garretson
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City

SD
SD
X

SD
Wy
uTt
SD
TX

MN

SD
SD
MN
SD

AK
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD

MN
MN

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20123
20124
20125
20126
20127
20128
20129
20130
20131
20132
20133
20134
20135
20136
20137
20138
20139
20140
20141
20142
20143
20144
20145
20146
20147
20148
20149
20150
20151
20152
20153
20154
20155
20156
20157
20158
20159
20160
20161
20162
20163
20164
20165
20166

New Licenses Issued April 2017

Christopherson
Celander
Cortes
Feller
Dullerud
Butterfield
Ericsson
Richter
Trasher
Hackett
Teeslink
Grassel
Shea

Bill
Hamann
Pranger
Eaton
Reimnitz
Arnold
Wollman
Hoggard
Fitch
Zirbel
Gilliland
Hilbun
White
Lash
Johnsen
Hone
Benally
Young
Kirk
Bryce
Hale
Hunstad
Sprang
Hallman
Huisman
Torgerson
Hanson
Madit
Huffman
Borowski
Erler

Christian
Charles
Albert
Aaron
Jordan
Stephen
Lyle
Cameron
Michael
Floyd
Tim
Jackson
Ryan
Wyatt
Branden
Philip
Jaramie
Boyd
Kordell
Benjamin
Austin
Cory
Travis
Joshua
Richard
Tim
Keith
Adam
Ted
Armondo
Myles
Zachary
Paul
Konnor
Derek
Andrew
Nathan
Shane
Kelby
Spencer
Daniel
Ryan
Brady
Titon

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Beulah
Quinn
Harrisburg
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Woonsocket
Aberdeen
Aberdeen
Wall

Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Emery
Vermillion
Hosmer
Mayville
Sioux Falls
Watertown
Watertown
Charlo
Pasco
Ogden
Ogden
Ogden
Ogden
Ogden
Ogden
Ogden
Ogden
Aberdeen
Sioux Falls
Watertown
Orange City
Whitewood
Bruce
Aurora
South Shore
Spearfish
Groton

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
WY
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
ND
SD
SD
SD
MT
WA
ut
ut
uTt
uTt
uTt
uTt
uTt
uTt
SD
SD
SD

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD



Electrical Inspectors

El 234 Nyhof
El ‘235 Bares

Electrical Contractors

EC 3266 Korn

EC 3327  Brown
EC 3328  Scott

EC 3329 Green
EC 3330 Ten Kley
EC 3331 Block

EC 3332  Sorensen
EC 3333  Chapin
EC 3334  Schaff

Inactive Electrical Contractors

IEC 2478 Stadheim

Journeyman Electricians

JM 6940  Keller
JM 6941  Thompson
JM 6942 Ormand

JM 6943  Selting

JM 6944 Hubers
JM 6945 Horsley
JM 6946 Dube

JM 6947  Thill

JM 6948 Burns

JM 6949  Otachi

JM 6950 Munce

JM 6951 Thompson
JM 6952  Ullrich

JM 6953 Carson
JM 6954 Rasmussen
JM 6955 Mouw

JM 6956 Strain
JM 6957 Howard

Apprentice Electricians

AE 20167 Brown
AE 20168 Kratovil
AE 20169 Ebdrup
AE 20170 Hawkins
AE 20171 Ackman
AE 20172 Houck
AE 20173 Collins
AE 20174 Schurle

Evan
Tony

Nathan
Clay
Weston
Zebulan
Heath
Ryan
Tanner
Thomas
Casey

Joshua

Pierce
Justin
Taylor
Trenton
Timothy
Jack
Dirk
Taylor
Troy
Daniel
Jacob
Shane
Brandon
Lucas
Landon
Randy
Alan
Mackenzie

Brian
Caleb
Kyle
Mike
Jerid
Shade
Scott
Lucas

New Licenses Issued May 2017

Exam
Exam

Has IEC
Exam

Recip. WY

Exam
Recip. IA
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. ND

Has EC

Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. AK
Recip. UT
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. ND
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. AR
Recip. OK

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Valley Springs
Sioux Falls

De Smet
Faith
Gillette
Brownsville
Hartley
Mitchell
Hemingford
Lyons
Flasher

Rhame

Brookings
Canton

Box Elder
Sioux Falls
Trent
Anchorage
Ogden

Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Dilworth
Aberdeen
Montrose
Sioux Falls
Sioux Center
Clarkridge
Sioux Center

Custer
Sioux Falls
Madison
Brandon
Mitchell
Pierre
Keystone
Hartley

SD
SD

SD
SD

Wi
A
SD
NE
CO
ND

ND

SD
sD
SD
SD
SD
AK
uT
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
1A

AR
A

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
1A



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20175
20176
20177
20178
20179
20180
20181
20182
20183
20184
20185
20186
20187
20188
20189
20190
20191
20192
20193
20194
20195
20196
20197
20198
20199
20200
20201
20202
20203
20204
20205
20206
20207
20208
20209
20210
20211
20212
20213
20214
20215
20216
20217
20218
20219
20220
20221
20222
20223
20224

Bernier
Benz
Benz
Zippe
Alibee
St. Onge
Swenson
Barrett
Bennett
Trego
Sneed
Castrejon
Spitzer
Burgeson
Brenholt
Zuel
Teeslink
Sievinen
Knudsen
Horan
Kruthoff
Bodas
Lind
Weber
Schuster
Wilen
Lopez
Lewis
Aberle
Stone

Lopez Llames

Buby
Klinger
Bridgeman
Chedester
Schultz
Johnson
Johnson
Borremans
Watson
Winters
Habedank
Wiik

Lee
McLeod
Allen
Schneider
Thooft
McGaugh
Heinen

Eric
John
Matthew
River
Chris
Eric
Austin
Dylan
Nicholas
David
Nathaniel
Fernando
Evan
Weston
Alexander
Taylor
Dillon
Eric
Brett
Alec
Trace
Peter
Jacob
Johnathon
James
Brent
Maria
Asher
Tritan
Alfred
Luis
Nolan
Powell
Zach
Caleb
Brenton
Isaac
Hunter
Heath
Michael
Shaw
Clayton
Andreas
Stephen
Matthew
Travis
Dylan
Zachary
Tate
Nicholas

New Licenses Issued May 2017

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Issuance

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Hartley
Melvin
Hartley
Hartley
Aberdeen
Sioux Falls
Chokio
Canton

- Aurora

Estelline
Huron
Watertown
Rapid City
Humboldt
Tea

Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Ogden
Tyler
Black Hawk
Watertown
Brookings
Rapid City
Custer
Rapid City
Vienna
Columbus
Aberdeen
Kemmerer
Rapid City
Columbus
Sioux Falls
Pierre
Mitchell
Hurley
Minneota
Sioux Falls
Corsica
Yankton
Ogden
Gregory
Vermillion
Bryant
Hurley
Brandon
Watertown
Aberdeen
Arco
Sioux Falls
Huron

1A

1A

1A

SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
uTt
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
NE
SD

SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
uTt
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
SD
sD



Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

3335
3336
3337
3338
3339
3340
3341
3342

Lee

Lange
Gerrits
Hendershot
Wiseman
Bonnema
Zimmerman
Asay

Inactive Electrical Contractors

IEC

3342

Zaug

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
- JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

6958
6959
6960
6961
6962
6963
6964
6965
6966
6967
6968
6969
6970
6971
6972
6973
6974
6975

Gee

Reid
Geuke
Oye
Jukulen
Pauli
Even
Duenwald
Schneider
Uran

Wipf
Goldstone
Ramstad
Asay

Siri

Patten
Paplow
Nelson

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20225
20226
20227
20228
20229
20230
20231
20232
20233
20234
20235
20236
20237
20238
20239

Lurz
VanlLiere
Wassenaar
Siemonsma
Bailey
Tibbets
Reede
Forward
Aaberg
Owens
Ness
Bryantt
Crawford
Mettler
Gilbertson

Christopher
James
Trevor
Myron
Craig
Mitchell
Jarett
Michael

Joshua

Joseph
Brad
Derik
Joseph
Brandon
Alex
Matthew
Ernest
Nicholas
Cody
Benjamin
Mark
Trevor
Michael
Johnny
Scott
Ryan
Jordan

Terry
Cole
Jesse
Sheldon
Keegan
Dustin
Dillon
Gregory
Allen
David
Ethan
Dusty
Tyler
Joseph
Cullen

New Licenses Issued June 2017

Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Exam
Recip. MN
Exam
Recip. WY

Exam

Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. ND
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. WY
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Exam

Issuance

Issuance -

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Mitchell
Elkton
Huron

Sauk Centre
Rapid City
St. Cloud
Groton
Powell

Tea

Sergeant Bluff
Nisland
Spearfish
Tea

Alden

Twin Brooks
Lemmon
Aberdeen
Parker
Black Hawk
Winfred
Avon
Crooks
Powell
Sioux Falls
Webb
Dundee
Hoskins

Whitewood
Brookings
N Sioux City
Dell Rapids
Spearfish
Rapid City
Lemmon
Eagle Butte
Philip
Volga
Brookings
Rapid City
Tea
Aberdeen
Rapid City

SD
SD
SD
MN
SD
MN
SD

SD

1A
SD
SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
SD
wy
SD
1A
MN
MN

SD
sD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
- AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

AE .

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20240
20241

20242
20243
20244
20245
20246
20247
20248
20249
20250
20251

20252
20253
20254
20255
20256
20257
20258
20259
20260
20261

20262
20263
20264
20265
20266
20267
20268
20269
20270
20271

20272
20273
20274
20275
20276
20277
20278
20279
20280

20281

20282

20283
20284

20285

20286

20287

20288
20289
20290
20291

New Licenses Issued June 2017

Carlson
Fallatah
Draine
Elijah
Reuter
Pich

Stark
Wollman
Bosch
Saarison
Rogue
Vanecek
Heath
Calderon
Bragg
Gentrup
Moss
Seitz
Nigro

Mills
Schweitzberger
Beaver
Janis
Dillon
Schweitzer
Schoenrock
Flute

Carl
Patterson
Davis
Wagner
Priest
Uecker
Hussing
Etherington
Larsen
Berg
Wolles
Beach
Hohman
Anderson
Simalang
Gray
Barlow
Christensen
Johnson
Torgerson
Swank
Graff
Jones
Burcham
Mutziger

Gustaf
Akram
James
Aaron
Joshua
Tyler
Tyler
Parker
Logan
lan
Serge
Kenneth
Cody
Darren
Zachary
Alek
David
Royal
Ryan
Wilbur
Andrew
Nick
Brandon
James
Ryder
Sawyer
Nelson
Nathan
Zechariah
Kenneth
Hudson
Scott
Allen
Kory
Jack
Silas
Sebastan
Joseph
Brande
Andrew
Payton
Cory
Terry
Robert
Larry
Joseph
Logan
Evan
Jaylon
David
Eric
Sean

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Ilssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Bradley
Brookings
Sturgis
Arlington
Powell
West Fargo
Mitchell
Rapid City
Luverne
Custer
Sioux Falls
Tabor
Colome
Fargo
Powell
Mitchell
Webster
Winner
Sioux Falls
Box Elder
Kingsley
Herrick
Hot Springs
Madison
Alpena
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Rosholt
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Volga
Mabelval
Pierre
Canton
Jackson
Aurora
Chatsworth
Dell Rapids
Yankton
Sioux Falls
Wasesa
Sioux City
Parmlee
Cresco
Beresford
Rapid City
Belle Fourche
Wilmont
Huron
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City

SD
SD
SD
SD
WY
ND
SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
ND

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD

A

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
AR
SD
SD
NE
SD
IA

SD
SD
SD
MN
IA

SD
IA

SD
SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD



